The Hindley Farm. 1853%3- 1973,

Volume 2 Page 21,.

Picture taken in about 1900.. donated by

Mrs. Jim. Hindley.

Typed by Clara Ingram.
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Volume 2 Page 21

Sold 1957.

Klaas Barendregt—- Sons..

Tvped by Joyce Anderson.

P ictures by Clara Ingram.




THE LAWTON FARM, 1837 - 1973

Volume 2 Page 24,

Typed by Joyce Anderson
Pictures by Clara Ingram.




m b & T TN 3 )
THe LANNING FARM,

Volume 2 Page 29,

Tvped by Jovce

Pictumes by 1

Anderson.

e
lara Ingram.




Union Store - Post O0Office,
1851 - 1973.

Volume 1 - Page 24.

On Oct. 30, 1970, Leina and
Norm McCallum had been Post Masterxr
and Post Mistress for 25, years,

Two pins was presented to

Norm, April 27, 1973, One for 25
years of service in the Post Office
and the other for public service,

At the bottom of the picture
of Leina and Norm is shown the two
pins.

In the picture of the building
the middle door is the Post Qffice

and the door on your right is the
store operated by Fred and Mary
Hindley from 1964 - 1974, Ll
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Building Picture & Typed by,
Clara Ingram.



Pearce Home, 1851 = 1975,
Volume 1 - 29.

No history aboup this property before Mattie Young had
it in 1851, sold the three lots to Charley Pearce Qct. 26, 1896.
From then on it has been in the Peapwe family,Lew Pearce, Joe,
Annie then in 1957, Lorem Pearce and family bought it,

Picture taken of the house in 1940, Mrs. Zilpha Pearce
still lives in the house hwich was remodeled in the 1950,

Loren Pearce died Dec. 21 - 1961.
The :

Information & picture by

Mrs. Zelpha Pearce.
Typed by Mrs. Clara Ingram,



Willson Home. 1850 = 1975.
Volume 1 - 29,
It is recorded that Isaac Hannon owned the building
and had a harness shop there in the 1850,
Mike Collins bought the building maeking it into a home
around the 1980) where he and his family lived.
Mr., & Mrs. W. P. Willsonm bought the property im 1935,
picture taken about that time, Their:son (Clarence and family from
Windsor bought the place in 1958, and remodeled it in 1966, as

in the picture 1975, Clarence passed away Febe. 7, 1975,

i

Information & pictures by

Mrs. C, Willsone.

Typed by Mrs. Clara Ingrag,.




Clara & Charley Ingram, 1800 - 1975,
Plan 47, % lot 1 - 2,

In the 1800 the house was on the north west corner off
John St. and Colbourne St. used for home of the 8weedland family.
Moved to the end of John St. and Charity St. in 1918, owned
by L. D. Cummings whom sold it to Levi Shelley & family in the 1930
to 1946, July 11 sold to Mrs. Maud Schnikenburger then moved to
present place when highway took over Charity St. & made it highway
4, in 1953,
Chase. & Clara Ingram bought the praéperty fmom Mrs.
Schnikenburger Mar, 29, 196Q. Picture taken 1960, as we moved in
Mrs. Lulu Simpson, Clara sister
on step. Remodeld in 1970
picture taken 1974.

Pietures & Typed By
Clara Ingram.




Picture




THE KIPP FARWM. 1736 = 1973

Volume 2 Page 32.

Typed by Joyce Anderson.

% -
Pictures by Clara Ingram.




